



# CASEY LINX

 crlinx4@gmail.com

 216-644-6469

 Twinsburg, OH 44087

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

UX/UI Designer and Chemist with experience in management and working independently. Skilled in communication, organization, and interpersonal relations. Creative with excellent critical thinking and problem resolution abilities. Committed to learning and performing duties successfully and efficiently.

## SKILLS

- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Research skills
- Problem solving
- Figma
- Miro
- Google Drive
- Microsoft Office
- VS Code
- GitHub

## EDUCATION

**Ohio State University and EdX**  
Remote

*Certification UX/UI Bootcamp Program*  
Status: In Progress

**Baldwin Wallace University**  
Berea, Ohio • 05/2016

*Bachelor of Science:* Chemistry

- Minor: Personal Wellness
- GPA: 3.4

## WORK HISTORY

**Ross Incineration Services - Lab Pack Team Lead**  
*01/2023 - Current*

- Performs Quality Control duties on incoming lab packs
- Provides guidance to Lab Pack Technician regarding discrepancies, lab pack handling, and chemical research, and safety
- Ensures safety of associates around me by performing daily checks of surrounding environment
- Responsible for monthly reports, data maintenance, and day-to-day planning for the department.

**Ross Incineration Services - Lab Pack Chemist**  
*10/2018 - 01/2023*

- Performs Quality Control duties on incoming lab packs
- Provides guidance to Lab Pack Technician regarding discrepancies, lab pack handling, and chemical research, and safety
- Ensures safety of associates around me by performing daily checks of surrounding environment.

**Ross Environmental Services - Technical Service Representative**  
*06/2017 - 10/2018*

- Characterization of hazardous waste in accordance with RCRA and DOT regulations
- 1CR and 2CR lab pack packing slips
- Communicate with customers to meet their needs.

## REFERENCES

- Robert Kleinhenz, Lab Pack Supervisor, Ross Incineration Services, 440-748-5850, bkleinhenz@rossincineration.com
- Amber Phillips, Environmental Scientist, Ross Incineration Services, 440-748-5838, aPhillips@rossincineration.com
- Shelly Haramia, Team Lead-Technical Materials Coordinator, Ross Environmental Services, sharamia@rossenvironmental.com